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" What makes a spy great? ‘foanswer this question, the axlzthors present
“short biographies of eight well-known intelligence agents’ who had little in
cornmon in their personalities, backgrounds, and methods.of (.:-pe;atiori, anG
discuss the motivations that led them to become spies. The last chapter entitled,

"Some Great Conternpera:ry Spies,' briefly describes the lives and operations

of twenty-four members of the espionage orgagizations of various nations:

Czechoslovakia, Germany, Israel, Poland, Tzarist Russia, the USSR, and the

" United States.

Richard SORGE

Between 5 March and 15 Jumne 1941, Richard SORGE, Press Attgché__iri
the German Ernbassy in Tokyo and at the same time an agent of the Fourth
Bureau of the Red Army (i~e+~,—the GRU), warned the Krerlin that Germany
would attack the USSR in June 1941. This information was corroborated by
other Soviet intelligence networks in Europe, such as the Rote Kapelle
“of Harro SCHULZE-BOYSEN in Berlin and "Lucy" / Rudolf ROESSLER/
| S who £ et 155
in Switzerland, but it failed to confince Stalin who firmly believed in theiﬂ; ™~

stabilitwy of therGerrman:Sq\fi_et Non-aggression ‘Treaty of 23 August 1939.

-



SORGE was born on 4 October 1895 at Adzhikant, near Ba.ku in the
Caucasus; his father, Adolf ‘SO‘RGE. was a Gerrnan a'nc} his mother was a
Russian, In 1906 the SORGE family 1;n0ved to Germany and scttled in Berlin,
In 1914 SORGE, who was r;inteen years old, joined the bC-;erman Army and
was demobilized in 1918, At that time he became a member of the USPD
(German Independent Socialist Party). In 1919 he co-mplet’ed his studies at
Hamburg University from which he received a Ph. D. in political sciences.

. fe Hold:
On 15 October 1919 he joined the German Cornmunist Party (in wyic}hm ID carde=ws:

No. 8678). From November 1920 until the end of 1921 he was an editor of a

Communist newspaper in Solingen.
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. His activities between 1922 and 192 ere little koown. [ At 18 possﬂ')la that

he worked as a Comintern agent in Scendinavia end in the UK.

Coreeed, . vrendd "
Tn 1925, with the blessings of the Cerman Commmist Party, SORGE lefb-for tha USSR,
o e clkiel fe F 2 o -
became & member of the CPSU (ID cexd No %9927 «ofﬁ-iarch 1925) and acquired Soviet
A V9
eitizenship., In Janvary 1929 he was recrulted by Genera}‘ BERZTNS, head of the
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Fourth -Burcen—of-the Fed-Army, and sent to Shanghal as a correspondent several

Gexrman papers. Sgézi%ué()RGE met HOZUMI OZAXI, special correspondent of Tokyo Asohi
. - bepnvge rieorcich,
Shiwbun, vho leter beceme a member of SORGE'ssspy-ring in Japan.

In December 1032 SORGE returned to Moscow after three yeavs of intelligence
work in China in conaboraffon \;%ﬁ?i%:; S@{)%E}g ,}Te& yg\/x‘/ng Auerican jpm‘nali;t,é ;ndwﬁ»,ﬂ'-;
T o 7= -K2 .,
%radio opel"atm KIAUS;E;{; @%&q&ﬂwbﬁm hadlfbeen sent to Shanghai by the Fourth

S SoRce,
Burcews=3n Moscow he learned , his next mission would be in Tokyo. JTn this connection

e

SORGE left in the spring of 1933 for Germany where he managed to obtaln-the

credentials of a professional jourralist. As a foreign correspondent of the

o

Frankfurther Zeitung, the Zeltschrift ;‘uerrGeopo!;it}}i_ }and of the Dutch economie

magazine Algemaen Hag;dglsb},ad,\ SORGE arrived in Yokohams on 3 September 1933.
Ry
‘The F@lm%§-§:@re&ﬂ had very carefully planned and prepared SORGE's mission
to Japan. His assistent, Branko VOUKELICH, had already settled in Tokyo as a

special corvespondent of the French Mustrated me.gazin% Vv;and of the Belgraie

dally Politika. wt A
o g A .
Brapko VQUKELICH had also been welJ{-ﬁrained for his role in SORGE'Sspy
woyuvviyt

network. In 1926 he went to Paris from Zagreb {¥vugoslavia) with his brother and

three sisters. All of them studied at the Paris University. Prior to that Branko

had jolned the Commmnist Party in Yugoslavia. In March 1932 he was recruited as ;
S AL capen

a Comintern egent by a wommn calling herself Olga Baltic., In the fall of 1932

che told Branko that he was to be sent on mission to Japan.

On 11 February 1933 VOUKELICH arrived in Tokyo accanpanied by his Danish <}




wife, Edith OLSEN, whoa he had married in Puris in 1930, end an%nfant son.

GRU
VOUKELICH was poorly paid by the FAVAS Agency and the Pourth-Bureal had to supplement

his salary :ln secrecy. As a photographer for V}Il magazine VOUKELICH openly installed
a photo-laboratory.whic.h vas ey hsmdy in SORGE's covert opéra'ﬁiorxs.

Another of SORGE's assistants, YOKOTU mgAcI arrived in Japan from California
~ha u-s.
in Oc’cober 1933. MIYAGI, a gifted painter, {Joined the Conmminist Party in the U3 in

rW/PM’“‘ "“%"" </

11929 as a protest sgalnst the American attitude toward minoriti ‘?:; Asian origin.’

He was recrulted by &n@zmaune§7c«:aru1ntem official in 1932. MIYAGI helped SORGE to

e
.
~
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renew relations with HOZUMT OZAXKX, T T
tf [ \
In July 1)35 bQRGh. went to Moscow viae the us, and met the new head of t.h

B i RS N

@' R r’/‘ 77777 h\
Fourth-Pureau General Semen URI'P.:,KIY, who approved all of oORGE's Qpcrational
—_— ‘c‘_l.j O Tl {'a' R oy TS V.

vplans in Japan. URITSKIY also introduced Max }C[AU.:‘E!\L as SORGE's future assistant

in Tolfy;()o 0'{)0'6’
27 1 1 e ‘( >
a.d Leeps Lo

Y-ia‘;:)ggL o  KIAUSEN and=S6RGE were-old acquaintancei/ﬁm Germany . &(;{AHSEH ;‘42—/
‘was born in Schleswlnv-HolatPin in 1899. He was a.'d{adlo operator jn the German Army

M»L&Q‘ﬁ’“"ﬁéf‘
during -‘Wwl; later, in the twenties, as a sailor and militant member of the German
~-Seamen's Union, he - yisited the USSR. In 1927 KH SFT;H Joined the Commminist Fexty.
In 1928 he went to Moscow where he was trained as a radio operator and*sent to
Shanghai in 1929 where he collaborated with SORGE. He also mét a young Finnish
girl, Apna WALILENIUS, who, with SORGE's consent, became his mistress. In 1936,

M4;\ AL PN

KTAUSEN mareied Anna ,before the Geiman Consul in Shanghai.

In August 1933 KTAUSEN wes summoned to Moscow for extensive training before
Joining SORGE in Tokyo an 28 November 1935. At the beginning of 1936 KIAUSEN was ready
%o transmit information from Tokyo to "Wiesbaden," a Soviet station probably located

in Vladivostok. Mrs.KLAUSEN worked «closely with her husband.
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£ SOP(%:% network opemted with extrac»rdmm efficiency and was cubmid
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to strict discipline. /dnly SofCE and KIAUSEN, vho were recruited by the-Fou
ore gaid BB bue. faess '

Burean, Werchavare of the identity of their mloyer. In 1939 SORGE _mfox'me-:

VOUKELICH that, following instructions from Moscow, he must separate from hi

for security reasons. VOUKELICH obeyed and the divorce took 'place on 18 Dec
1339. Fdith OLSEN {formerly Mes. VOID(I:':LICH} decided to Join her parents in
She sailed with her‘son, - Panl,ffmmi';okohaim to Australia but never reached
destinaticn and has never been heard Adfésiﬁ»ee. On 26 January 19%0, VCUKELI
married Yoshiko YAMASAKI and they had a sonf.f nemed H‘iroéhi-Yaloslav. At=pre
Shsea- 1970
(m%%a),\m ‘hiko YAMASAKI & wurking as an Interpreter at the Czechoslovak
Em‘oassy ;n{jﬁ?g' v 2 .—ﬂ! za&d{:w‘)
An spite of its widespread operations SORGE's metwork never ralsed an;

suspicions of the Japsnese K&mpei}gi (military coxmte()éintelligence) or the !

(special police). One also wonders how SORGZ had been able to deceive the G
in 1933 and later, 1.e., whm he joined the Nazi" Foreign Section in 1934, be
a close friend of&enhral E‘ugenp o (Gemm lgmhaqsador in Japafrb and securef
position of press attaché at the German Fmbassy in Tokyo. Tt is known ‘that ¥
SCEELLENEERG, hcad of dds AMI VI-(the  Sixth Bureau) of Gemm#:ue fécurity,
reques‘c-bd von RITGEN, then head of the D.N.B. (Deutsche Nachrichten Furesu -

A u,j} [’«-\A
f?in) to protect SORGE egainst Nazi attacks as long as SORGE's report

which-officialy Were dlrocied—{o-vomrRIEEN s contained confidential intellig
data about the USSR, (!hjna) and Japan. SCRETTENRERG's decision was cndorzed b

Reinhard HEYIRICH. Gestapo colonel, MEISINGER, at the Fmbassy in Tokyo, who |

s

SORGE under surveillance, @xrably %valuéted SORGE's activities in Japanz Af

his arrest, SORGE told his Japanese investigators that during his visit to Mo
CRY "™
:Ln 1935, the Fourt-Burcau had given him permission to convey a certain H&g’eerf

of Lntelligenee <ate to the Germans in order to strengthen his position at the

R W, U
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An epite of its widespread operations SORGE's nelwork never raised an;
suspicions of the Japanese Eegi_ﬁ 21 (midlitary countei;)gintel_ligence) or the !
(special police). One also wondersrrhéw SORGE had been able to deceive the G
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-?pes ?e) to protect SORGE against Nazi attacks as long as SOURGE's report

virteh-of fictal 1y Were dlrccted -£o-vonr—RTNFEN, contained confidential intellig
data about the USSR, China) and Japan. SCHELLFNBFRG's decision was endorsed b

Reinhard HKYDRICH. Gestapo colonel, MEISINGFR, at the Embassy in Tokyo, who |

SORGE under surveillance, @rably %valuat,efi SORGE's activities in Jé-;‘:;%'

his arrest, SORGE told his Japanese investigators that during his visit to Mo
C;\' ﬁ?{ - e
in 1935, the Fourt-Bureau had given him permission to convey a certain mmber

- of intelligence data to the Germans in order to strengthen his position at the

L ' W, T,



v

' In his memoirs (Nicht eus den Akten,Stuttgart, 1950) Erich KORDT (the counselor
in Tokyo since April 19%1) described SORGE as en unconventional (bohtume)personality; ]
very sensitive to ladies' charms and 1iking to hit the bottle. He was tall, athletie
and cared little about his appearance, |

200N

Daring eflg;ht)‘of spying Doctor SORGE, colonel of the }szRASn: , supplied the
most important political and military information to the Fourth-Bureau. On 18
October 1941 the network was detected end SCRGE arrested by a freakish accident.
At that time the Japanese began rounding up local @ammunists whom they gus;)ectgd
of treason. One of the arrested, I''0 RISU, who had nothing to do with espionage,
in order to please the police denounced Mrs. Tomo KITA;BAYASHI as a suspected
@ommnist. It happened that Mrs. KlTABAYASHfiT was a courier in the SORGE-OZ.AKI ring
end when arrested gave away the vhole group to the astonished Japanese police.

In Septémber 1943 SORGE was sen'l;enc'ed' Xodeath and his appeal was recjlected
by the Japanese Supreme Court im Janmuary 194k, The verdiet was car'ried out on
T November 1944, HOZUMI OZAKI was hanged the sére day. VOUKELICH, sentenced
to life, died in prison on 13 January 19%5. Max }QAUSEN, also sentenced to life,
vas released by the Awerican Army In October 1945 and, with the help of the Sov;et
Fubassy, left for Siberia. His wife, Anna, sentenced to seven yea,rs,,fallowed her
husbend, At present (ca.1G70) the KLAUSENS are living in Fast Germany. YOKOIU
MIYAGI died in prison on 2 August 1943. Tomo KITARAYASHI died in 1945, btut other

members of SORGE's spy ring gained their freedom when the Americans opened the

¥
gates oé the prisons.

“ IDnuring the loag detention SORGE wrote memoirs which wers recovered by the

Jo

Americans and made Jnown by General Charles A. WILLOUGHBY in & report of 16 December
1947. It seems that in prison Sugsmu SORGE typed his memoirs in German and the text
hed been immediately translated into Japanese, Large parts of the original manuscript

hed been destroyed during the tombardment of the Japanese Ministry of Justice.
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Copies of the origina‘t documents of SORGE's trial were found and conflscated by

the Ame: can Army, but around 1955 they were returned to the Japanese,

* Istvan UJSZ.AS‘SY .

~—— - Caplain Istven UJSZASSY began his carecr as the Hungarian assistant mi,li,ta,ry

MA Wtq, 6:4% A"pr t_b
attache in Paris in 1930,,then-in Warsav in 1931. In 1936 he was sent to Prague

as military attache with the rank of Lt.Colonel. In 1939 UJSZASSY was promoted
to I'/f. General and assigned to the Bungarian General Staff where he wus charged

with the mission of subdding the Ukrainian nationalist movement in Carpathian

Ruthenia. In Jan-,mry 1939 Hungarian agents pmvo}{ed separate incidents in the

countries bordering on Carpathisn Ruthenia, and Budapest charged the Ukrainian

' ./
organization with the responsability for these troubles.  Regent HORTHY declared

~that "Hungary cannot tolerate lrresponsible {Ukrainian) elements which endanger

- the security 7orf, its borders" and on 15 March 1939, simultaneously with the

occupation of Prague by the Gemmans, the Mumgarian troops seized Carpat‘nl&'n

" Ruthenia with gﬁm's consent. 4

On 1 May 1939 UJSZASSY wes promoted to Major General and appointed head of

Military Intelligence. Until the end of 1940 he supervised the liquidation of

s

~ national resistance in Carpathian Ruthenia., Both HORTHY and UJSZASSY mainteined
- close relations with Germany and continued to wern HITLER about Soviet plans to

‘conquer the West. On 1 July 1942 UJSZASSY became the head of Hungarian State

Security. :

TR T‘:f) euthors describve at length the political situation in Hyngary during
L e C ere 10

me, it6 cooperation with Gerwsny and relations with Yugoslavia. In 194k Regent

" HORTHY requested withdrawal of hungarian troops from the Eastern front and was

answercd by the German occupation of H ngary on b March 194k,



, At that time, UJSZASSY, elways a pragmatist, scught to explore pla.n.s of
the Bungarian cozmnuni’ét.;é 4n cuse of the c;bcupation of Hungary by the Sovieis,
He approached Laszlo RAJ’K.’ ¥ At a meeting v;lt'h RAJK, UJSZASSY suggested
cooperation with the resistence groups controlled by commmists as well as the
distribution of arms to the workers who would guard factories, rallways, etc,
UJSZASSY hoped that in this way he would%le to avert the entry into Hungary of
the Red Army. This plen failed. RAJK replied that the@ommmist resistance was
split Into many factlons and only a few of them remained under his control,

The victorious Red Army closed in on Budapest which/ after a hopeless defense,

~surrendered on 12 February 19%5. After the capitulation, UJSZASSY along with
. several other Hungarian generalst surrendered to Marshal TOLBUKHIN. vho deported
most of thew to POW camps in Siberia where nearly all perished. But not UJSZASSY,
Scviet authorities realized that UJSZASSY could be useful in the future and sent
him to Moscow. Later he was trensferred to the specilal NKVD villa near Mosccir,**

which was already oa.cupied by two former .. m&nian leaders, both named ANTONESCU,

---------------------------- A B oo, f,uJ?
® As a young student BAJK, a counmist, was arrested /\m 1931 and released after

~ he agreed t0 be a police informer. Iater RAJK joined the International Prigade in
Spain andsefved as a political cormissar in the Rakosi Battalion. At’the end o;‘ﬁ(a,
 Spanish War he went to France and was detsined in & camp at Vernet. In the spring
of 1941 he was released by the Germsns and rcturned to Pudapest where he

reorganized the illegal CC)mili;iS't Farty.

x* Probably the same NKVD villa vhere Polish officers such as Col. BERLING and
others, who agreed to collaborate with the Soviets, were kept from the autumn of

1940 until the cutbresk of the German-Soviet war. (Analyst's comment.)
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andi}mmgarian Count, Tstvan EETHLEN, a former head of the Hv garian Conservative
Party. They were well treated tut sublmitted to continuous NKVD interrogstions
and ordered to write detailed rei:mrt;s on everything ccmc:ernihg their respective
countries. BE:I‘&[;EN died there in 1947. In the Spring of léhﬁ Marshal ANTONESCU
tried to commit sulcide and the NKVD sent him back o Rumenia where he was tried
by the € onmentst regine end hanged on 1 June 1946,
” ” The remﬁs vritten by these four priscners were deposited in the KKVD
Archives in Moscowe.

It seems ;cha‘t; UJSZASSY fared much better than others. His statement about
' %ﬁemcﬁéﬁﬁ{ét’aﬁéeé which had driven Hungary into the war with th;z USSR was read
at the Nugremberg Trials, fhe NKVD aleo took advantage of UJSZASSY's expericnce
in dealing with Ukrainlan nationallsts In Carpathisn Ruthenis. On 1 June .193-55
UJSZASSY was set free and appointed advisor to the NKVD which, at that time, was
engaged Iin a difficult fight with Ukrainien Iartisan's. Between 1945 snd ea:,;iy
1947 the "Banderovtsy" (PANDERA's soldiers), sypported by the N.S5.2. (Folish
National Army) lead a guerrilla war against Soviet and Polish (Eommmist) troops

ratmnaie

end militia in Southern Poland. About 36OAresisi;emce groups, altogether 22,000
--men-strong, Inflicted bheavy l.ogses on éc:rrmmist forces. Soviet Gener:ﬂ. VATUTIN and
~Polish General "Walter" (SWIERCZEWSKI), hero of the Sp:mis).n Civil War, were among
the numercus victims.

It is believed that the NXVD ma.ne'xgcd to dismantle the guerrilla centers and
~ eut them off from the commanding bases in Carpsthian Ruthenia in accordance with
UJSZASSY's instructions. UJSBZASSY advised the NKVD to pursne and kill without
mercy ell Ukrainian lisison agents and destroy radio trensmissicn posts. Under
bis direction the Ukreinisn freedom fighters were decihted and rendered harmless
in the spring on 1947. But after 1947 UJSZASSY's name was never mentioned again
and he disappeared without a trace. The authors mention that UJSZASSY's reports

to the RKVD were initialed with the letter "U."



' " Harold PHILEY

The authors deser ibed PHI[.BY as a phlegmatie spy" who for thirty years
Stk
‘}&mﬁmgmtime infommi the Soviets

(1933- 163) pever bet.xayed himself and all
of evexything he could put his hands on which was of mtercst to then.

PHILBY was recruited in Vienna in 1933, after which he returned to London
there he was seen In pro-Germen and anti-@omunmist circles of the Anglo-German
Fellowship. As a special Times correspondent he covered the Spanish Civil War
and was decorated for brevery by Generalissimo FRANCO. In 1939 as a var
correspondent ‘he was stationed in Arras, France and evacuated to the UK in June 19%0.

Tn 1940 PEIIBY joined the Secret Intelligence Service (8.1.8.), Section D,
which at that time conducted covert operations in the Palkans. Later he was
assigned to the Service of Special Operations (S.O.E.), but in September 1941
he returned to S5.I1.S., Section V (counterinteiligenc‘e) and became deputy chief
of its Iberien Branch. In 1944, PHILBY failedin an attempt to eliminate his
imﬂe@iaterbc}sg—(name not given) and take over Wls position, and was transferred to
‘Section IX (anti-Soviet Department).

" Here PHILBY was able to control the diplomatic mail of all emigree
ngeréu'tze;zts in London and; either to neutrelize their anti-Soviet _oper;.tioﬁs or
to furnish information which enabled the Soviets to apprehend agente involved in
~ these activities. In August 1945, an official of the Soviet Consulate in Ista?nbul,
VOLKOV, asked British euthorities for asylum and offered & dnssier on NKVD
a.ctivitiés for J. 27,500. VOIKOV added that he knew the identities of two Soviet
agents in the British Forelgn Office {probcbly MACIFAN and BURGESS) and that of
&n S.I.Sr.r cuployee (probebly FHILBY). PHITBY was assigned to the VOIXOV case but
aéted in such a dilatory manner that the Soviets hsd enough time to kidnap VOTKOV
and send him on a militery plane to the USSR. |

In 1946 PHIIBY was attached to the British Consulate in Istekbul. From

there he controlled anti-Soviet sectivities in Albania and caused all velg,_rx‘tqers
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vho:paractuted into Albanla, to be captured lmmedlately after landing.

In summer of 1949 Pﬂm was sent to Washington as the S.T.5. representative
to cooperate with the C.T.A. and F.B.I, He vas the "third" man who tipped off
MACLFAN and BURG-ESS and en-abled them to flee behind the Iront Curtain before they
could be arrested for spying. |

Death of Gereral SIKORSKI, head of the Folish Goveinment in Exile

——— e ot

The authors wonder whether PHILEY could be linked with the still u.nsolyed

mystery of General SIKORSKI's death in Gibraltar on 4 July 1943, The general was

“returning to London from the Inspection of Folish t’roofra in the Middle Past end

Just after take-off his alrplane dived sharply into the Medlterrancan. All passengers
except Czech pilot PRCHAL) were killed. '
Several Investigating coumissions came to ‘the conclusion that the accident

wvas cause by blocking of the mechanism checking the gltitude (vlocage des gouvernes .

stressing that the alrplane was not properly darded before the flight and that
all controls hed been working properly until then.

1
On geptember 1950 Jacques de JAUNAY had an interview with Dr. Joseph

H

RETINGER, former political advisor to Gen. SIKORSKI. RETINGER accompanied the

general on his irips to the USSR and participated in eeveral conferences with

STALIN. %he deterioration of Soviet-Folish relntions had begun vhen the Poles

e R o -

- % In 1969 the authors had an interview with FRCHAL in San Jose, California. He

refused to talk sbout the accident and repeated his statement, made in Gibraltar

in 1943, that the mechanism checking the altitude suddenly was blocked and he

lost control of the alrcraft. After the recovery from shock caused by the accident
PRCBAL conthmexi‘to serve with the BAF, In l9lt5-he returmed to Czechoslovakla and was
active in rebuilding Czech civil aviatica. In June 1949 & Pole was arrested in Warsaw
accused of sabotaging Gen. SIKORSKI's airplene and sentenced to death. PRCHAL who

expected? to be questioned In this case, went to the West In enrlv 1050 .

g0
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started demanding replles to thelir inquiries in regard to the fate of many thousands

of Polish officers, former IOWs, who had disappeared vithaut:{;race. The discoverif
of the ‘mass graves in Xatyn withggodiea of the ruthlessly murdered of.i‘icers
completed the rupture of iiplo‘;ixa'tic relations. Dr. KETINGER stated that CHURCHILL
belleved the Katyn crime had been perpetrated by the Soviets but he had chosen 1o
ignore this thorny problem for the' seke of the "common cause," f.e., allled unity
in the fight against Germeny. President ROOSEVELT, conthmed‘RETINGER, simply
advised SIKORSKI to avé:i.d eny conflict which could lead to the m}-?ture of relations.
with the USSR. Dr. KETINGER was convinced that 1t was sebotage which had cansed
General SIKORSKI's death, He also mentioned that when General SIKORSKI, after a
visit to Presiden*t‘ROOSEVELT, vas returning to Tondon on 30 No*}em:t%ér 19’&2 , hie
airplane had crashexi when taking-off in Montreal due to the saﬁotage, ut nobody
vas Injured.

The only clue that permitted the authors to speculate that the NKVD could
have tampered with General SIKORSKI's airplans.g was a remark made by STALIN about
the accldent in Gibrgltar. On 5 June 1945 STALIN reczived Milovan DJILAS, special
envoy of TITO. STALIN repeatedly had been werning DJILAS that the Yugoslav leader

s
should not trust the doublefaced British Intelligence in regard to TTT0's security,
because: "People were found to ki1l General SIKORSK: in &n a.ir'pl.\mne and then
simply bailed out: there was no evidence nor witnesses,"

As the deputy chief of the S.I.S.. Yberian Branch, FHILBY often travelled
t2 Spain and in July 1943 was in Modrid and in Gibraltar. PHILEY has never
mentioned participation in STKORSKI's assassination, tut he was in a position to
plant a Soviet agent who could have done the job.

The mystery of STKURSKI's death turned attenticn to the death of General .
MOLA, Generalissimo FRANCO's right hand man, on 3 June 1937 near Burgos. His

airplane also erashed under mysterious circumstances. On the very came day, @
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young Times correspondent, Harc -1 PATLEY, vho had alvays before been eeen in
1)

the General's emtourage, went to distant Salemanca. Certainly it vas a

coincidence? ,

Chopter on "Creat Contewporary Sples"

Rudolf Ivanovich ABEL
J9024
ABEL was born on 2 Julyrin Moscow. Tn 1927 he Jolned the GRU. At the

beginning he gave Instructions in the anlish language to future GIU agents, lat,er

he wag sent on various missions abroad. After the end of h’WH» the USSR intensified
o - -

its esplonage operations abroad., Tn 1946, GPU wolonel ABEL became an irmate in

a displaced persons' camp in Germany under the allas pf Andr_ew ‘KAYOTIS. BHe applieed

“for a Canadien visa and left for Cenada in 19%7. Tn 1948 he came to the US using

his Canadlan papers. ABEL a:rrived in Nev York around June 1990, and as Emil
GOLDFUSS openec} a photograph studio in Brooklyn. He also rented a hotel rcm;; on
Broadway under the name of Martin COLLINS.

In reality, ABEL's function was "chief-resident” of the KGB in the US for

which his'pseudo was "Mark." He reported directly to General KRUGLOV, the head
¥ '

' __of.KGB, and transmitted information by a radlo installed in his Brooi:;yn studio.

Tn 1952 AFFL requested an assistant eand Moscow sent KGB lieutenant Reino
HAYHANEN. He arrived in New York with forged documecnts under the neme of Eugene
Nicolo MAKI, an American citizen, who had spent nearly all his life in Finland.

t HAYHANEN was a nonentity andhdmnlgu\i, therefore ABEL sent hin back to the

USSK. HAYPANEN sailed from New York on 23 April 1957, and Oa arrival in France,

fearing reprisals for his fallure, he wont to the American Fubassy in Paris and
told everything he knew about APEL'E activities in the US. The F.B.I. arrested
AXEL on 21 June 1957. A

During his trial AEEL refused to reveal the scope of his clandestine work

in the US or the names of his collaborators. (m 23 Detober 1957 he was condemned
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to.death tut his able lawyer, Jsmes Britt DONOVAN, managed to have the sentence
changed to 30 ye;rs imprisonment. On 10 February 1962 ABEL was exchanged for
the American U2 pllot, Francls 'Gm*y WRS. ‘ ’

At prese;nt (ca 1970) Rudolf Ivanovich ABEL,who in f;he meantime was promted'

to general, is feaéhing fn KGB schools .

George BLAKE

George BLAKE, the British double-agent, was born in Rotterdam in 1923. His
oLl (it
father was en Fgyptian Jew, his mother of Dutch origin. During WWIT BIAKE worked

with the Dutch underground, later wilth the British Special Operation Services,
He beceme a naturalized British subdbject. Aséi.gjaed to Seoul as the British Vice-
consul and agent of M.I.6, BLAKE repeatedly warned against the hn%téndhlg Forth
Korean invaesion, but no one pald any attention., In 1950 he was caplured by the
Forth Koreans and Chinese and held In prison for three years during which he was
brainwashed. Before hils release in 1953 BIAKE had agreed to become a Sovict spy.

During the period of 1955-19061, while ?bationed in Berlin and later in
Belrut, BLAKE dellvered to his Soviet contacts "all the documents he could put
his hand on." As m Secret Service official he had access to the most important
intelligence data and it is believed that it was from iInformation he had given
them which ~permitted the Soviets to discover on 22 April 1956 the observetion
tunnel between West and Fast Berlin where Soviet telephone conversatlons were being
recorded. Hez also could be responsible for the loss of several British agents
behind the Iron Curtailn,

Colonel Anthony AISTFR, former deputy winister of interior in Poland, who,
fearing entl-Semltic repressions, defected to the West in March 1961, denounced
BLAKE as a regular KGB agent. In May 1961 BIAKE was arrested and pleaded guilty.

His trial lasted S5 minutes and he was sentenced to 42 years of prison. He escéped
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from the Woruvood Scrubs Pricon fn October 1966, * At present (ca, 1970) BIAKE 1s

. , y
11ving in Moscow, On 14 February 1970, IZVESTIA published en interview with BLAKE .
in which he declared that his spying_a,c’é.ivitlés hed been motivated by hiﬁreaﬁ '

sympathy toward the USSR.

Judith COPLON

fhe authors described t};e‘F.i‘&.I. techniques of the surveillance of Jtdith

COPLON and Valentin GUBICEEV and thelr arvest by agent MURPHY on b March 1949,
When arrested GUBICHEV was in possession of a top secret F.B.I. report on Soviet
snd corrunist activities In the US which had been given to him by COFLON.

- After a six-weeks? trial in Washington, COFLON was sentenced to ten years
and released on $20,000 bond, A second trial in New York began :In Febma;ry 1950
and ended on T March with the sentencing of both Judith COPLON and Valentin GUBICHEV
to 15 years. COPLON vas released on $10,000 bond. g
GUBICHEV left the U3 on 20 March 1950. COPI',;ON.maJ:rie& her lawyer,SO%OIDV,

settled in New York and had four chlldren. Alth?ugb sentenced to a total of 25

THROV § M LEGAL TECay TES SeavED
years' imprisonment, %MHﬁ“the‘ﬂlg,aﬁechn‘ieMIPS; COPLON has never-speite
~TINE i
~fainglezbumy-in prison. .
Klaus FUCHS

FUCHS was born on 29 December 1911 in Russelshein, Germany. In 1930 he

joined the German Communist Party, escaped to the UK after HIVLER's rise to power

le_ farv. o
and became a naturalized British subject. In 19%2 he arrived in the US, }gs -1 )
1 [University

b‘rillianf atomic physicist and workey in ;m?‘ nuclear research 'centere—:ln Colum

L L L L L T L Ty Y

* An irmate, known as ZENO, who was in prison with BIAKE, described him as &

‘convinced Gormnmist. ZENO, A Perpetuite (For Ever or For L.'I.fg?, translated rrom the

English langusge by Cerard COLSON, Verviers, Editions GERARD & Cie, 1969.




then in Los Alamos, New Mexico, from August 19 until June 19%6. In June 1046
FUCHS returned t:; ILondon and continued to deldiver S,ﬁfor;'m%;’tion to the Soviets
until his arvest. i an

He delivered :\f omie secrets to "the USSR, which were Instrunental in changing
the vorld-batenc& O ?"i?o’wer Since 1942 FUCB_S had been in contact with the Soviet
esplonage through Semen KREMER, alias “Alekqanrier , secretary })f/the Soviet militafy
attache in London and one of the chiefs of the KGB network in Great Brit.ain. After
his arrivel in Few York, FUCHS was approached by Havry GOL]?‘)‘ who introduced himself _-
‘a5 "Raymond”, a lialson agent with YAKOVIEV, Soviet Vice-consul in New York., GOLD
handed over to the Soviets all atomic data furnished by FUCHS.' ‘ |

The documents made known b): Soviet code clerk, GUZENKO, who defected In
Ottg\}ca, put the F,B.I. on the trail of FUCHS and led to his arrest in England.
 His trial begsn on 1 March 1950; he was sentenced to 14 years' imprisonment but
was released in 1959 and expelled from the UK. At present (ca. 1976) FUCHS s
_employed at the Institu-bfof Nuclear Research {n Dresden (Fast Germany).
" Another British scientist, professor Alan NUN MAY, vho betrayed atomic
secrets to the Soviets, was arrested on b March 1946, sentenced to ten years'

imprisonment and released in 195%. At present (ca. 19’(0) he is a professor of

thysics at the University in Accra (Ghana),

Harry GOLD

H.&fry GOLD was born on 12 December 1910 in Bern, Switzerland. His parents,
Russian Jews n&med GOLDNITSKY, had &w%ved'm Bern in 1908, They emigrated to

ha
the US in 191k, end changed their pame to GOLD at the time of their naturalization

in 1922,
GOLD stuiied chemistry in FPhiladelphia at whiéh time he met Tom BLACK, &

Comnist who helped him £ind R/ work at a refinery. BIACK asked GOLD to supply
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him with factory secrets concerning certain solvents in exchange for financial
supporf from the Soviets, which enabled GOLD to finish his studies. Later (aate-
not given) GOLD contacted a chemist nemed SHACK employed by the Kodak Co., who
delivered to GOT:D se»eml production becrets from the )5015&1( factory. Thesc data
also were hanied over to the Soviets.,

On 11 Dezember 19%3 GOLD learned of the arrival of British sclentist FUCHS,
who already hsl been recruited in London &s a Soviet spy. Their first meeting
took place in Xew York on 11 February 194, On 22 June 19W% FUCHS gave GOLD a
huge parcel of Iocuments which were dmmediately delivered 10 ‘t‘he Soviet Erbassyy
Purther deliveries of documents took place in July, August and September 194 end

Conts 10 ErA ble dn+4
 thus FUCHS hsaZed over to the Soviets tf}%e—cowletewﬁcssief on tmelear fission.

On 1 Jemuary 1945 GOLD was ordered to go to Massachusetts, where FUCHS'¢
“sister lived, o collect some important material. FUCHS explained that be bad
been trensferced to New Mexico to work directly on the construction of the ;tamic
'bcunb-.' At the =nd of June 1945 GOLD traveilede;to Santa Fe vhere FUCHS turmed over
to him a packeze of documents wéighting scveral kilcs. 'Tl;lese were the results
of several yess' research and contained sufficient datas for the Soviets to px‘*oceed
. towm*d the prazaction of their own atom bowb without & long period :)f' preperation
and experiments

When FUZ3S was arvested in England, he gave:uvery vegue description of his
American contssis., Nevertheless, with these few clues the F.B.I. was able to
arrest Harry GED on 22 May 1950. He edmitted being a member of the Soviet spy
" ring directed Ty Anatoliy A. YAKOVIEV, Soviet Consul in New York. On 20 July 1950
GOLD was tried in Philedelphia and sentenced to 30 years.

When qusstioned GOID talked frcely: he denounced David GREENGIASS, an
cmpldyeev at the Experimental Center in ILos Alamos, who under the influence of his

wife end his £ister-in-law, Ethel ROSENBERG, had given YAROVIEV vital atomic



information. (Arrested in 1950 GREENGLASS denounced both ROSENBERGS) . u
¥ R

COLD also said that for his services to the USSR he had been awarded Order -
of. the Red St«.zivhich cntitled him to free tickets on the Moscow Metro:
Cordon' A1nold LONSPALE (Konon MOLODY) -

. The apprehension of Cordon LORSDATE took place in London on T January 1961

.

and was af:comp;lfished as the result of the swrveillance of suspeci:,s Haﬁy HOUGHTON
and Ethel GEE.

HOUCHION was employed at the Navel Base Iin TFortland (England) which conducted
secret experiments with new materials for the construction of submarines. His
) la\éigh spending had aroused the suspicions of his neighbors who énfoltmed the local
police which, in tuin, alerted the Coufnter‘jntel'Ligence, Discreet ob;erva:tion ;:>f
HOUGHTON and hie girl frlend, Fthel GEE/ trought to light their furtive meetings
Qith an ﬁﬁidenﬁified man who was also surveilled thereafler. The man was identified
as Gordon IANS'D&IE, a businessman, who had contacts with a couple name KROGER
residing in a Iondon suburd. v

HOUGHTON , Gj:‘.EI and LONSIALE were arrested during a meeting near Waterloo Statior
:b)London atwhich time GEE passed a shopping bag to LONSDALE. The KROGERS were '
arrested later the same day. After the arrest the KROGFRS were identified as
long-termn Soviet agents named COHEN who, after having been involved in the
ROSENBFRG affair in the US, hurriedly escaped to the UK in 1950. Search of the
KROGERS! cot’-:»aée revealed a fully equlpped esplonage center.

It was Ethel GEE who actually stole the top secret data according to
specifications received from Moscow ( & questionaire on this matter was found
during the search of GEE's apartment). The shopping tag Ahe had handed to LONSDATE
at the time of their arrest was found to contain top secret technical details

of the first British nuclear submarine.
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Further investigation revel}ed thnt in 1950 vhen HJUGKION was assigned to
the British naval atteche's staff in Warsaw, he had fallen in love with a Folish

girl name Christina, exd at her Instigation had furnished sntibviotics to the

Polish black wmorket. After his retum to England he was sent to l‘brt]and. where
he was approached by & man {unidentificd)* "with grectings from Christina,” who
"forced" him to supply secret data on thé-résearch conduci;ed .at the naval tase.
HOUGHTON persuaded Ethel CGEE o coopc;ra‘te In his spying nc;tivities. From June
1960 IONSDAIE had been HOUCHTON's contact and it was he who delivered tﬁc information
he received to the KROGERS who transmitted or sent it directly Yo Moscow. It is
x difficult to cvaluate how many British naval secretls were secured, by LONSDALE's
spy nctwork
On 22 March 1961 LONSDAIE was sentenced to 25 years' i.mprisomgﬁnt. ; John P.‘
KROGER recelved 20 years and his wife, Helene, recelved ten. HOUGRION end GEE
7 escaped with 15 years each. , ' -
In April 1904 LONSDATE was exchanged for Grevill:WYNNE, a British subject
arrested in Moscow for participation in the PENKOVSKIY effair.
According to the Soviet News Agency, I!QVOSTX, MOLODY alias LONSDAIE died

near Moscow on 9 November 1970 after suffering a heart atinck. »

George PAQUES

A 1 aeorge" FAqUES, a former high school professor in Nice, France , 4n-19%a
began serving as a high official with the French Government which gave him access
to all confidential ‘government information. He hated Americens. In 1943 he was
recruited as a Soviet spy by Aleksandr GUSOVSKLY, the counselor of the Soviet
Fubassy in Algiers, He spled for the Sovicts without respite: in 1956 he handed

? over the plan of a Joint British-French attack in collaboration with Isra,ezl. against

- D WD D Oy W - W e G W

* An official from the Polish Embassy in Iondon. (Analyst's comment).




. I S
R e e S ’ 'y
B ~
FERREST : RS

g -
the Suez Canal, In 1958, ;xf'ber his assignuent to the French Ministry of Defense,
FAQUES passed on ta his Soviet contacts secret information on the French militery |
budget ant%zstalhtkm of the Americen secret radar net in Turkey. He also gave
them details on the French nuclear prc;jec‘i;s , General ue Ga1.ﬁEs I;Dlitical plans
in Africa, etc. _

Oa 10 August 1963 he was arrested and sentenced to life, tut In 19C% his

sentence was reduced to 20 years' Juprisonment.

Oleg Vladimirovich IENKOVSKIY

Oleg V. FENKOVSKIY was born on 23 April 1919 in Ordzhonikidz. {the Caucasus).
He attended the high scheol tt;e:*e, then entered the Artillery School- in Kiyev. As
a Lieutenant, PENKOVSKIY participated In the Folish and Firnish Eembai@s H 1Aa‘ter
he was transferred to Moscow where he worked as a political instructor in the Komsomol.

Tn Noveuber 19%3, Captain PENKOVSKIY was sent to the Ukrainlan front es the
commander of an ertillery battalion of the &(th Tank Regiment. He wos wvounded and
after hisA recovery returned to the front as the'g commandant of the 5lst Anti-tank
Gusrd Regiment. By the end of the war, FENKOVSKIY bad attained the rank of Lt.-
colonel and held several decorations and medals. He was detached to ;the Frunze,
Milit&r& Arca;denprr u;h.ere he graduated in 1948, From 19%8 until the end of 1949 he
attended courses at the Military D.iplomatic Academy, end after graduation on
?2 July i953 was assigned to Military Intelligence (GHU). He was sent to Ankara
as miiitary x;esfiden‘t and after this tour attended the Dzherzinskiy Acadeny taking
a nine months'course on missiles and nuclear 'weapcms. . In May 1959 PENKOVSKIY
returned to the GHJ and in November 1960 was assigned io the State Sclentific
Ccmséign.

Altlough a member of the Party since 1940, PENKOVSKIY beceme disillusioned
with Soviet regime methods of governing; his dissatisf&ctioz; grew streadily and

he made up his mind to go over to the Western camp. FENKOVSKIY established
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contagt with Greville WYNNE, an English businessman, Who came tq Moscow fa 1960.
fhe next year, a Soviet trade delegation headed by FENKOVSKIY arrived in London, .
and 1t was WYNNE who enabled PENKOVSKIY to meet four representatives of British
and American Intelligence. ‘ihe first meeting took place on 20 N &;-rii%it the Hotel
Mount Royal on Oxford S't.reet-, vhere the Soviet delegation was lucated. It was

arranged that contact with PENKOVSKIY would be maintained through WYNNE. FENKOVSKIY

 recelved s Minox miniature camera end & transistor radio as tools for his

Intelligence work fcr the West.

- - Contact between PENKOVSKIY and WYNNE continued. WYNHE went to Moscow in May
- 1961, then PENKOVSKIY was sent by his authorities 6 Iondon in ;Iuly 1961, WYNNE
again went to Moscow in August znd PENKOVSKIY arrived in Faris in Sg.pte:mber and
stéyéd until October 1961. While in Paris he had several meetings with four
members of British and American Tntelligence. After his retura to Moscow, PENKOVSKIY's
contact was Mes. Jenet Ann CHISHOIM, wife of & British altache, to whom he turned

%
When WYNNE came to Moscow In July 1962, I%NKOVSKIY revealed that he was

being closely followed by the KGB snd advised WYNNE to leave Moscow without delay.

Using his suthority at the afrport IENKOVSKIY helped WYNNE to change his ticket and
booked] him on the first available flight to the West. ' *

On 22 October 1962, Colonel FENKOVSKILY wus arrested by the KGB and on
2 November WYNNE wes kidnapped by the KGB in Budepest and taken by plane to Moscow.

f‘r@m April 1961 until the end of August 1962, FENKOVSKIY had managed to pass
to CIA and British Intelligence 5,000 micrc»fi.]m; containing the most important
military, political and economic information.

The PENKOVSKIY end WYNWE trial begen in the Sov_iet Supreme Court on [ May
1963. After four days of delibveration beth close:i doors PFNKOVSKIY was sentenced

to death and, according to Sovict sources, the verdict was carried out on

e ~ L ,é.;{gggt“
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19 May 1963. ¥ WYNNE received 19 years' imprisonment, but in 1964 was exchanged

for Soviet spy Gordon LONSDALE in Great Britain who in 1961 had been sentenced to .

L]

25 years in prison., . ) -

Rudolf ROESSLER

gé Soviet spy network was iﬁgﬁaligd in Switzerlfmd around 1937, tut it
began serious activities only after the Soviet spy ring in Berlin was pu.t; out
of operation (SCHULZE-BOYSEN was exrested in 1942).

The Swiss ring was headed by Sandor RADO (eka DORA), en0ld Sovict agent
born in Hungary where he had collaborated with Bela KUN. In 1933 RADO established
& small press agency in Paris and in 1936 moved to Gendva vhere he founded the
Socidté Géo-Presse which produced excellent maps for the Swiss pres.es.

RADO operated with the help of about 60 collaborators: agents, radio
operétors, icouriers, ete. In his staff were: Christian SCHNETDER (eka TAYIOR),
employee of the International labor Organirzation; Otto FUENIER (aka PAKBO), Swiss
journalist, snti-fascist end anti-Nazi; Rachel ?xmpmmm (aka s:[ésy), &n 0ld
Lommmnist ‘end en I.L.O. euployee; Aleksander FOOTE, a Britisher vwho had served in
the International Brigade in Spaln and was the radio operator in Lausanne. It ‘vas
SCHNEIDER who "discovered” ROESSIFR and introduced him to the RADO orgenization.

ROESSLER was born in Kaufbeuren, Gexwany, in 1897 and died in Imcerne in 1958,
He went to Imcerne from Berlin in 1934 and began & bitter fight against Razism,
When he began to publish Vita Nova, the Nazis stripped him of his German citizenship.
ROESSIFR preserved excellent relations with certain personalities inside the
German government and the Wehimacht, but he never betrayed his sources., He was in
* According to the 29 May 1963 E@%Tiﬂ._ vhich published 'ann interview with General
A. G. GORNY, Attorney General of the Militery Tribunal, who was the prosecutor in

the PENKOVSKIY trial.

-
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constant contact with lv;a,}or Hans HAUSAMANK of Swiss Intelligence and kept him well-
informed about the Cermen Army. ROESSLEA's 1 nformation was alway accurate and
completely up-to-date teing delivered by a vell-organized net of cmrie;e.

After being contacted by RADD, ROESSLER smgreed to cooperate with the Soviet
ring and soon he became one of the'best and-most efficient Soviet spies in Europe.
Swiss TIntelligence, which also re;ceived data acquired by ROESSIFR and RUENTER,
discreetly did not Interfere with the Soviet ring. On the other hand, the Swiss
police discovered the 1llegal radio iransmissions end on 11 October 19%3 raided
a house In Geneva and detained Eduard and Maud HAMEL, _rad.io operators working for
RADO. They also arrested Margrit BOLLI (aka ROSA), RADO's collmborator. RADO
vent underground and in Septenmber 19M; he and hié wife'escaped to‘Fré;nce 11legally.

Rudolf ROESSTER was arrcsted on 19 May 19%% end released on 6 Septembver the
seme year, and until the end of the war procured excellent information for Swiss
Intelligence. He died on 12 December 1958 at the age of 61 years and was buried in
Krlens near Iucerne. ©

On 20 Kovember 19%3 Aleksander FOUIE was arrested, and in the spring of 19%h
Rachel DUEBENDORFER met with the same fate. The triel of Christian SC}:IH?TDVR took

place in Bern on 22-23 October 1945. He was scntenced to 30 deys in prison.

~ Julius and Ethel ROSENBERG

Ethel ROSENBERG (neé CGREFNGIASS) was born in New York in 1918. In the 30's
she Joined the Commmmist Party and d:ur:fng its meetings became acquainted with Julius
ROSENBERG. Both were children of Jewish emigrents to the US. In 19%3 ROSENBERG
was hired by a Brooklyn fiim which supplied varicus egquipment to the Army, and
in the spring of 194k h'e. began to spy for Coviet egents operating in the US. In
February 1945 he lost ‘é}; Job with the Brooklyn firm because of his gaxmmmist ‘

connections, tut soon found work with the Pmerson Co.
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, His brother-in-law, David GREENGIASS, wus mmb’i.lized and detached to the

Los Alanos Center for Nuclear Rescarch. ROSENBERG asked his sister Ruth to uce -
her influence to convince GHEENGIASS to deliver to hin secret information on work
pexrformed at the 'Center. ROSENBERG offered GREENGIASS $150.\;¢> a5 a beglrning and
GREENGIASS agreeci to cooperate. . . -
e Lota prtiiosdien, 4

Lt wes Harry GOLD, a liaison agent, who turned over to Anatoliy YAKOVIEV
the atomic secrets handed to him by }”{OSEITBERG as well as documents recelved from
Klaus FUCHS.
3 On 2 February FUCHS was arrested in Great Britain and ROSENEERG offered
GREENGIASS $5,000 to enable him to escape via Mexico ‘i:o a Gommnist country. Both
GREENGIASSes refuse :?:ﬁ;;: the US. “

The ROSENRERGS were arrvested on 5 April 1950. After a three-weeks® trial P
on 5 April 1951 they were condemmed to death, They were executed in Sing Sing
prison 05720 Juﬁe 1953,

%
Harro SCHULZE-BOYSEN

DEKANOSOV, the Soviet Ambassador in Berlin, In accordance with Instructions

| from KGB Chief BE.HHA, began to organize a wide intelligence network in December
19%0. The head of this spy ring was Harro SCHULZE-BOYERN (aka CORO), & counter-
Lntelligencé officer in the Air MiﬂiS‘ﬁl"Y fn Berlin. This young German aristocrat, Wi

w~-the é:féndnephéw of Admiral TIRPITZ, gﬁ%is wife, the granddaughter of Prince

Philip von Fulenburg, btoth ardently anti-Nazl, operated this group, knomf"l‘:hc Rote
Kapelle (the Red Orchestra) with great effic*:“é’.’&’y. v

| During the first part of June 19%1 "CORO" warned the Kremlm that on 21 June
HITLER would attack the USSR. From June 1041 until September 1942, the SCHJLZE-
BOYSER network transmitted to Moscow detailed information on all German mil.i*i:ary

plans end movements. This top secret information was transmitied from Brussels,
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Belgium, In December 19’&1 Cerman monitoring units closed in on the Rote Ke.pclle

hideout in Bruscels end arrested a radio operator. The Gestapo then intensifled
its search for the mysterious 1ead:szr "CORO."

Ox.n 36 August 1942 SCHUILZE-BOYSEN, nléng with the majority of hia; collatorators,
was arrested in Berlin, They declined to smnswer questlons, tut Mrs. SCHULZE-BOYSEN
broke under torture inflicted by the Gestapo and confessed. —

On 22 December 1942 11 memberé of the Role Kapelle, eight men including
SCHULZE-BOYSEN and his friend Arvid HARNACK, and three women including CORO's wife,

were executed in the Ploetzensce Prison in Berlin.

Nikolay Vladimirovich SKOBLIN

SKOBLIN was born in Russia in 1893. Tt is difficult to establish when he
begen to collaborate with the KGB, which was probably due to the influence of his
wife, FLEVITSKAYA, a singer who had been a QFQE{.ICA. agent for some time before her
mm'riage. ‘ )

On 22 September 1937, SKOBLIN took an acté've part in the kidoapping of

@2 Association of Russian Combatents) which

General MILIER, head of the ROVS (¥
unified various White Russian organizations. MILLER had succeeded General WIWJGEL,
vho died in 1928, &nd General KUTEPOV who was kidnapped by the GHU in 1929, SKOBLE
was unmasked, thanks to & note left by General MILIERg 'before going to & meeting

with SKOBLIN. He escaped from Paris on 23 September 193] and disappeared without

\

a trace.
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After ihe end of WWEL- the Cermans made known that, from the very beginning,

SKORLTN had participated in the Gestapo plot against Sovie: Marshal TUKHACHEVSKIY
and his collesgues in the Red Army. It was SKOBLIN who had allegedly passed
mr‘omation to the GFU sbout some connections between Marshal TUKHACHEVSKIY and
the German Army. Following GIU orders, SKOBLIN also established contacts with

FEYDRICH at the end of 1936.
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SKOBLIN's wife,an accomplice in MILIER's kidnapping, vas arrested and

gentenced to twenty years of forced labor, She dled in the women's prison in

.
.

Rennes (France) in October 194h.

" Bodgan STASHTNSKLY

STASHINSKI was Yorn on & November 1931 in Borschevitse, near Lvoy,Tolend.

In 1943 this territory was incorporated into the._{v’estem Ukraine and STASHINSKI's
family participated in the (Ukrainisn) nationalist movement sgainst the Soviets,

Around 1350, 'STASHI}JSKI was blackmailed into joining the KGB eand was sent to -
KGB school in Klyev for treining. In 1956 STASHINSKI, already a KOB agent, arrived
in Berlin where he went through painstaking preparation for his .f.ir‘st.: mission: the
assassination of Doctor (Lev)REBETP, the Ukrainian nationalist and anti-Soviet
leader in Mimich.' On 12 October 1957 Dr. KEBET was mirdered in cold blood with
& cyanide spray gun. Another Ukrainian lea;ier, Stepan PANDERA, was exccuted
by STASHINSKI in the seae manner on 15 October 1959.

On 12 Angust 1961 STASHINSKI defected to the West and made e full confession
of his acrtivzrtties to the German and Ame;rican authorities. He admitted that his
decision of e;s—za;e to the West was prompted by his German ﬁ.fe vhon he hsad mar;:‘ied.
on 23 April 1960. On 18 October 1962 the court in Karlsruhe se:ntencéd him to eight
years of hard labor. At the same time the Soviets claimed that the murder of

Stepan BANDERA hed been committed by the General GEHLEN's organization.

leopold TREPPER

"The Great Chief" of the Soviet spy ring in Furope, Leopold TREPF¥R, was
vorn c;n 23 Febnmr;fl%lf at Novy Targ (Newsarkt in German), mear Zekopane, Poland.
TREPFER attended the University in Cracow (Krakow) safter which he became-a .member
of the Polish Commminist Party. He was arrested by the Folish Folice for p;art.‘icipa‘tim

in & strike and released in 1928. TREPFFR then left for Palestine where he became
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while' stationed in Moscow he was blackmailed by the KGB which exploited the fact
that he was s' bomosexuals Confronted with the evidence, VASSAIL agreed to cooperate
and 500n became one of the key Soviet sples in the UK, w—%lé&rlé‘l‘i!é hed refurned in
1956, He passed many importa:nt naval secrets to his Soviet contact in London,
General KOROVIN ((';!cmnse]‘or Nikolay B. RODIN of the Soviet Eﬁb&ssy}.
He was arrested by M.I.S in 1962,
Stig WENNERSTROEM
WENNERSTRORM vas born at Vaxholm, 1}2 ‘1‘50@ While a colonel in the Swedish
Axmy, bhe became a Soviet spy neither under the pressure of blac}mailing nor for
'idpological reasons, but simply for financial gnin. .
As the Swedish air attache first in Moscow (1949-1951) and later in
* Washington (1952-1957), an official of the Swedish Ministry of Defense (1957-1961)
- and Ministry of Foreign Affairs (1961-1963), WENNERSTROEM supplicd his boss,
- General LEMENOV of the GRU, with Important documents concerning Nordie defense
| p]ané,' new achievements of the American Air Fczr:;, cte. For his services WENNERSIROEM
f - ;fasrp;aid $300 per month and the same smount was deposited to his account in Mosc'ov
R to be collected after his retirement. Investigations proved that WENNERSTROEM was
e.l 50 selling Soviet intelligence information to the Aericans.

_ 0n 12 June 196" WENNERSTROEM was sentenced to 1ife.
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ABEL, Rudolf Ivanovich
ALSTER; Anthony
ANDERS , Wladislaw

oL &
PALTICY Olga™ see

BANDERA, Stephen
HETA KUN
B‘ENES ; Eduard
* BERZINS, Pavel
KFRIYA, lavreatiy Favlovich
BIACK, Thomas lessing

BLAKE, George

BOLLI, Marguerit (eka "Rosa")
BROZ, Yosif ' sce

___ BURGESS, Guy._

CANARTS, Wilhelm

CHISHOLM, Janst Anne

. CERISTINA, fou

... COHEN, Morris see
COHEN, Lena see
- COLLIMS, Martin see

COF1AN, Judith

. DEKANGCSOV, Vledimir Georgyevich
~ DB, Ieiba see
DONOVAN, James Britt

DUEHBKNDORFER, Rechel (ake "Sissy")

BITNER, Horst

-

171-173, 20%

1T

158,159

PINTON, Merie Schul

129, 217

105,106,113, 207

90, 107

56, 98

o

190 .
174,175,176

208,209

$TITO

154,176

73,86,109,117,169, 177,178,219
201

97

KROGER

KROGER

ABEL, Rudolf Ivanovich

182-184

51, 211
TREFFER, Leopold
172, 173
207,208,209

17k



FRENKFL, Alfred
FOOTE, Alexander (eka "Jiun")
FUCHS, Klaus , .

GFE, Ethel
GOLD, Harry " see

GOLDFUSS, Fmil see
GOLODNOUTZKY, Henryk
CREENGIASS, David

CREENGIASS, Ruth

GROEHL, Karl

GUBICHEV, Valentin Alekseyevich
GUSOVSKIY, Aleksander
GUZERKO, Igor

HAMEL, Eduard

HAMEL, Olga

HARNACK, Arvid
HAUSAMAN, Hans
HAYHANEN, Reino
HEYDRICH, Reinhard

HOUGHION, Harry

HOZUMT OZAKI

ITO RTISU

KAYOTIS, Andrew see
KITAFAYASHI Tomd

KTLAUSEN, Anna

KLAUSEN, Max,

KORDT, Erich .

KOROVIN, fnu see
KREMER, Simon Davidovich

Y i @f’%
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184,185

207,208,209

185-186, 190, 191, 210,
196,197,198
GOLODNOTZKY, Henryk
APEL, Rudolf Ivanovich
185, 190-192, 210
191, 209, 210

210

45, 138

182, 183, 104

200

186

208,209
208, 209
212

§

207

172

38,39,40,43,47,61,8:,89,93,95,177,
193-195, 21k

175,196,197,198
5k,56,59,60,62
sk, 55

ARFL, Rudolf Ivanovich
sh,62

59, 60,62

54,57,59,60,62

61,70

RODIN, Nikolay Borisovich
185




KROGFR, HFIENE
KROGEH, Peter

K}?'UGIOV, Sergey Nikiforovich
KUTEFOV, Aleksandr Pavlovich

¢ N

LEMENOV, Petr Pavlovich see
LONSTALE, Gordo '

lay ? '
MACLFAN, Donald
MAKI, Eugene Nicolo see
"MARK™ see

MAYSKIY, Ivan Mikhailovich
MAY, Allan Nun

MEISTNGER, Joseph

MEIKISHEV, Petr Pavlovich
'MILLER, | Yevgeniy

MOLODY, Konon sce

MOLOTOV, Vyacheslav Mikhailovich
L OLGA - b Lacitc or &
OLSEN, Edith cee

_OKULICKI, Teopold
QI'T, Eugene
OZAXT HOZUMI

PAULUS, -von
, MQUES ; George

-~ PENKOVSK1Y,-Oleg

.. FHILBY, Harold
VIEVIPSKAYA, Nadyezhda see
- FUENTER, Otto
' RADO, Aleksander
~RAJK, laszlo
RAKUSI (RAKOSI), Istvan
REBET, Lev

REIEGER s Joseph
RTITGEN, von, fmu

196 -198

X75,196,197,198 ‘
171

213

METKTSHEV, Potr Favlovich
175, 196-198

15%

HAYHANEN, Reino -~
;Apg:} , Budolf Ivanovich
160,161

186

61

221

213, 21k
LONSDALE, Gordon
116, 157

VOUKELICH, Edith

ﬁ‘;1,58

61
5h,56,59,00,62

112 s
199-20C

200-20z

151-16h,166,202, 231, 232
SKOBLINA, Nadyezhds
172,20z2-205

207,208

51,207,208,209
125, 326

106, 125

216

57

61

e
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RODIN, Nikolay Borisovich
ROESSLER, RudoTf
ROSENBERG, Ethel
ROSENBEKG, Julius

ROTSCHTLD, Victor

SCHELLENHFRG, Walter

SCHNETDER, Christisn (aka"Taylor")

SCHULZE-BOYSEN, Harro (aka"Coro®

SHACK, fmu )

STMEX Import-Export

SKOBLIN, Nikolay Vladimirovich

SKOBLINA, Nadyezhda

S50COLOV, Judith see

SORGE, Richard

STASHINSKI, Bogdan

S’US.LOPA,NDV, Tven Alekseyevich
SWIERCZEWSKI, Karol (eka "Walter™)

TILTON, Marie Schul

TITO

TOLBUKHIN, FEDOR IVANOVICH
TREBITSCH-LINCQOIN, Ignatius T.
TREPFER, leopold

TUKHACHEVSKIY, Mikhail Nikolayevich

UJSZASSY, Istven
URTTSKIY, Semen

VASSALL, John Williams
VOIXOV, Konstantin
VOUKELICH, Branko
VOUKELICH, Edith

VUTOKEY (8H, HELGE IEONIDOVICH
VYSHINSKIY, Vyacheslav Yanuarovich

WALILENIUS, Anna sce
WENNERSTROEM, Stig Erik
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207-209
191,197,209-211
209, 210

162

61

207,208

51, 211-212

190

220

213-21%

213-214

COPLON, Judith .
49-64,102,166,215,228,229
216-217 '
51

129

%58

119,126,161
13-33, 219, 227
219-220 , s

213, 21k

103-130, 220, 230
59

220-221

153,155
sh,57,60,62
58,60

5y

KLAUSEN P Anna
221-222



WYKNE, Greville

* . . CD-2523
WITLOUGHBEY, Charles A.
i”RANGEL, Fetr Nikolayevich o

t

YAKOVIEV, Anatolly Antonovich

"YOTOKO. MIYAGT

YOSHIKO YAMASAKI

213

198. 201,202

185, 191, 210

58, 59, 62 .
60

% g . i-
S



TRRRETI  at - faa e ’
RN % ”@%‘%’?&
x = 2 29 i N ) oy

C e

I -
e . - .

Tn CD-2523, p. 213, 21h,| PUKHACHEVSXTY, Mikhail
Nikolayevith-$s-quotedin comm@ction with the activities of General SKOBLIN.
After the end ‘of WW2, the Germans revealed that General SKOBLIN was the
originstor of the plot set by the Gestepo against ivﬁarSh&l TUKHALHEVS}(IY

end his colleagues in the Red Army which resulted in TUKHACHEVSKIY's

liguidation by Stalin.




